

George Barbu

CEO & Chairman of the Board

ABN Systems International SA Bucharest,
Bucharest, Romania

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/georgebarbu-abn-tellur (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Product Management

Product Marketing

Competitive Analysis

Languages

English

Summary

Passionate about technology, innovation, and smart life in all its forms. I have a long and demonstrated history in the telecommunications industry field and strong sales skills. I have cultivated my agility and commercial expertise due to situations and people encountered during my working experience. I'm wise in negotiations and qualified for business planning, but at the end of the day we are all humans, and everything is related to how we interact.

Experience

ABN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL

16 years 6 months

CEO

January 2018 - Present (5 years 8 months)

Bucharest, Romania

Chairman of the Board

November 2021 - Present

Bucharest, Romania

Principal CEO

March 2007 - Present (16 years 6 months)

Bucharest, Romania

DIVERTA

2 years 1 month

IT Sales Manager

November 2006 - March 2007 (5 months)

IT Product Manager

March 2005 - November 2006 (1 year 9 months)

Education

Kennesaw State University & ASEBUSS

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Entrepreneurship/Entrepreneurial
Studies · (2015 - 2017)

Universitatea din Pitești

Graduate in mathematics, Mathematics · (1994 - 1999)